

Upper Neuse River Basin Association (UNRBA) Informal Stakeholder Meetings for the Falls Rules Readoption Process

April 23, 2025

Table 1. Workgroup Members, Meetings, and Workshops to Develop Very Preliminary Draft Rules

| | |
|---|---|
| <p>Participated in all Workgroups: John Huisman (DWR), Forrest Westall (UNRBA), Alix Matos Copied on all Workgroups: Michelle Woolfolk and Terry Hackett (Co-Chairs of the Path Forward Committee)</p> | |
| <p>Existing Lands NCDOT: Brian Lipscomb, Ryan Mullins Farm Bureau: Anne Coan, Keith Larrick NCDA&CS: Allie Dinwiddie (copied Julie Henshaw on all) Durham County S&WCD: David Harris Piedmont Conservation Council: Grace Messinger Triangle Land Conservancy: Leigh Hammerbacher American Rivers: Donna Myers UNRBA Members: Sandi Wilbur, Nancy Daly, Ryan Eaves, Raven McLaurin, Carolyn Bachl, Elliot Hall Workgroup meeting dates: 12/3/2024, 1/14/2025, 2/4/2025, 3/4/2025</p> | <p>New Development UNRBA Members: Jenn Tavantzis, Ed Buchan, McKenzie Bradshaw, Ryan Eaves, Barry Baker, Heather Fisher, Akin Akinola, Julie Coco, Betsy Pearce Representatives of developers/HBAs: Chris Millis, NC HBA; local representatives were invited but did not participate in the workgroup phase Workgroup meeting dates: 12/3/2024, 1/7/2025, 1/22/2025, 2/4/2025, 2/24/2025, 3/7/2025</p> |
| <p>Wastewater City of Durham: Reggie Hicks Town of Hillsborough: Jeff Mahagan SGWASA: Scott Schroyer Representatives of minor facilities: invited but did not participate in the workgroup phase Workgroup meeting dates: 12/2/2024, 1/7/2025, 2/5/2025</p> | <p>Purpose and Scope UNRBA Members: Ed Buchan, Katie Cromwell, Michelle Woolfolk, Terry Hackett, Anna Smith American Rivers: Donna Myers WSP: Marty Lebo NC Collaboratory: Nathan Hall, Dan McLawhorn Workgroup meeting dates: 12/3/2024, 1/7/2025, 1/15/2025, 2/4/2025</p> |
| <p>Workgroup Workshop 1: all workgroups discussed <u>Purpose and Scope Rule</u> and <u>Wastewater Rule</u> on 3/4/2025</p> | |
| <p>Workgroup Workshop 2: all workgroups discussed <u>Existing Managed Lands Rule</u> and <u>New Development Rule</u> on 4/1/2025</p> | |
| <p>May 6, 2025, PFC meeting: summarize workgroup discussions and draft rule sections for the PFC and additional stakeholders</p> | |